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Perhach, William

From: Catanzaro, Michael J.

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 5:10 PM

To: john-shanahan~epw.senate.gov; john~peschke~energy.senate.gov;
george~o'connor~craig.senate.gov

Subject: FW: Invitation to a National Geographic screening

Attachments: Strangeoaysjlnvite.pdf

----Original Message ---
From: Kish, Dan [mailto: Dan.kish~mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 4:52 PM
To: 'mebell~cei.org'; Catanzaro, Michael J.
Subject: FW: Invitation to a National Geographic screening

Daniel Kish
Senior Advisor to the Chairman
Chairman Richard Pombo
House Committee on Resources
U.S. House of Representatives
1324 LHOB
Washington, D.C. 20515
202 226 9722
202 225 5929 fax

From: CRaye~ngs.org [mnailto:CRaye~ngs.orgll
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 4:50 PM
To: Kish, Dan
Subject: Invitation to a National Geographic screening

Hosts Senator John McCain and Senator Joe Lieberman
National Geographic, Vulcan Productions and Sea Studios Foundation

Invite you to join us for refreshments, remarks and highlights from:
Strange Days on Planet Earth: The One Degree Factor

April 27, 2005
6:00 - 8:00 p.m.

SR 253 Commerce Hearing Room

10/5/2005


